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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation - Expanding 

Information Access for Incarcerated People Project - Amendment to the Annual Salary Ordinance 
for FYs 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 - $1,966,00 

DATE:  January 28, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance retroactively authorizing the San Francisco Public Library to accept and expend a grant award 
in the amount of $1,966,000 from the Andrew W. Mellon Foundation for the Jail and Reentry Services 
Program for the period of November 1, 2024, through December 31, 2027; and amending Ordinance No. 
191-24 (Annual Salary Ordinance File No. 240596 for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2024-2025 and 2025-2026) to 
provide for the addition of one grant-funded full-time position in Class 3630 Librarian 1 (1.0 FTE), one 
grant-funded full-time position in Class 1822 Administrative Analyst (1.0 FTE), and one grant-funded full-
time position in Class 1823 Senior Administrative Analyst (1.0 FTE) at the Public Library for the period of 
January 1, 2025, though June 30, 2026. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


